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DearPhillip,

Re: Proiect Performance Reference - advisory, contamination due diligence and disposal
management Bills Garage Site,418 Darling Street, Balmain, NSW

I am able to provide a letter of referene bmed on my experiene re my recent role as Eeantrix of The Estate
of the late Mr \NN Evars regarding strategic advice, project man4ement of environmental due diligene and
nerqenent of thesale of theservbstation site,

Thb involved the appointment of Directors Phillip Hmre and David Bekman of Optima Palladium to provide
independent initial advice to identify the potential of dbposal on the open rnarket and psible scenarios with
a vbw to the rislssrciated with peible ontamirntion of the site and likely emediation requiremenb.

The initial invest(ption and report identified the best route to dbpce of the development site with the
strategic intention to realize the highest price within a set time frame whibt mitigating the risk (a far wa
legally pcible for the Estate) relating to potentialsoil and ground water contamination relating to the use of

the site as a service station over many decades.

Phillip and Da/ld adrioe through the prom, appointed suitable expert corsultanb to rnanage the
environnental dr.e diligenoe and @al team to dbpce of the site by effectively rnanagirB the rnarketing
campaQn through a leading property agent.

I have no hesitation in recommending Phillip Hoare at Palladium Property. Ifound them to be reliable
in keeping me informed, up to date and was p/eased with the professional, diligent and reassuing
performance in bringing a good result in the sale of Bill's Garage.

YousSincerely

La b<ec{trix of the Wtl Barc Etatd, _


